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From: "51.2e narasolar.com>

Sent: Thu, 13 Jul 2023 18:08:01 +0200

To: 51.2e >; "s1.2e 51.2e

5622 >; [512¢e @fryslan.frl" <s12e @fryslan.frl>

Cc: "512e 512e " 512e @narasolar.com>; " 512e 5126 L

5. 622 >; [512¢e fryslan.frl" < s12e fryslan.frl>

Subject: Feedback/Verslag van de Sinnetafel Bewoners Boornbergum-Kortehemmen bij initiatief Zonneweides
in Drachten-Zuid

Attachments: Verslag Sinnetafel 5-07-23 - Bewoners Boornbergum -Kortehemmen.pdf, Sinnetafel ZW Drachten.pdf,

Aanwezigheidslijst Sinnetafel 5-07-23 t Bynt.pdf

Beste Gemeente,
Beste Provincie,

Hierbij een samenvattend rapport van de Sinnetafel die woensdag 5 juli heeft plaatsgevonden in dorpshuis
't Bynt.

Via dit verslag zijn jullie op de hoogte van de belangrijkste punten die tijdens de bijeenkomst naar voren zijn
gekomen.

Tevens in bijlage de aanwezigheidslijst alsook de presentatie van die avond.
Het lijkt me het beste dat we even digitaal schakelen op het moment dat 5*2¢  terug beschikbaar is.

Mvg,

51.2.e

51.2.e

narasolar

Reykjavikstraat 1, 3543 KH Utrecht

M [512e
512 @narasolar.com
www.narasolar.com

LEGAL NOTICE:

Data Protection. NARA SOLAR S.L. informs you that your email address, as well as the rest of your personal data will be used for our relationship and to provide you with
our services. These data are necessary to be able to interact with you, which allows us to use your information within the law. Likewise, those entities that need to have
access to it so that we can provide our services may have knowledge of your information. We will keep your data during our relationship and as long as applicable laws
require us. At any time, you can contact us to find out what information we have about you, rectify if it is incorrect and delete it once our relationship has ended. You also
have the right to request the transfer of your information to another entity (portability). To request any of these rights, you must make a written request to our address, along
with a photocopy of your ID: NARA SOLAR SL, with address at Calle Lopez de Hoyos 15, 3Dcha, Madrid, 28006. In case you understand that your rights have been
disregarded, you can file a claim with the Spanish Data Protection Agency (www.agpd.es).



Confidentiality. - The content of this communication, as well as that of all the attached documentation, is confidential and is addressed to the recipient of the same. In the
event that you were not the recipient, we ask you to indicate this and not communicate its content to third parties, proceeding to its destruction.

Liability exemption. - Sending this communication does not imply an obligation on the part of the sender to control the absence of viruses, worms, Trojans and / or any
other harmful computer program, corresponding to the recipient to have the necessary hardware and software tools to guarantee both security of your information system
such as the detection and removal of harmful computer programs. NARA SOLAR S.L. is not responsible for the damages that such computer programs may cause to the
recipient.

Please consider whether it is necessary to print this email, and if you do, do not forget to recycle it. Let's be responsible with the environment.



